From: O"Connor, Kevin

To: brflynn@flynnrci.com; Mitchell, Lori; Ortbal, Jim; Ekern. Bill; Benabente, Julie; Paul Dunne; lana Nedialkova;
breyer@google.com; bhaveshp@google.com; Cindy Muller; Doug Boccignone; russell.carr@rewsprojects.com

Subject: RE: Energy Working Group Meeting

Hi Everyone,

Our planned agenda for today’s meeting at 3 pm is as follows:

1. Review and discuss data to be submitted in the City’s Interconnection Application to PG&E.
Cindy, Paul and Andrew, please note that we don’t have the updated load projections at this
time, which we will need to review and submit the application.

2. Discuss our approach to working with PG&E in their review of the application and subsequent
studies. Any additional information from PG&E regarding Google’s application and PG&E
studies would be useful.

Kevin O’Connor
Energy Resilience Coordinator
City of San Jose Community Energy Department

Email: kevin.oconnor@sanjoseca.gov
Ph: (408) 535-8538

From: O'Connor, Kevin

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:38 PM

To: brflynn@flynnrci.com; O'Connor, Kevin; Mitchell, Lori; Ortbal, Jim; Ekern, Bill; Benabente, Julie;
Paul Dunne; lana Nedialkova; breyer@google.com; bhaveshp@google.com; Cindy Muller; Doug
Boccignone; russell.carr@rewsprojects.com

Subject: Energy Working Group Meeting

When: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://zoom.us/j/98867458019?pwd=dVNKTFFEYjZNSWw2Z2RrKzhpR0OxRZz09

I”’m updating the recurring meeting with a new Zoom link.
Please let me know if there are others who should be regular participants in the meeting.

Weekly agendas will typically be sent prior to the meeting. Feel free to forward the invitation
to other participants as needed and let me know so | can track and respond accordingly.

Join Zoom Mesting
https.//zoom.us/j/988674580192pwd=dV NKTFEFEY jZNSWw2Z2RrK zhpROXRZz09

Meeting ID: 988 6745 8019

Password: 000668

One tap mobile
+16692192599,,98867458019# US (San Jose)
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+16699009128,,98867458019# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 219 2599 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 213 338 8477 US (Los Angeles)
+1 602 753 0140 US (Phoenix)
+1 720 928 9299 US (Denver)
+1 971 247 1195 US (Portland)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 267 831 0333 US
+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 470 250 9358 US (Atlanta)
+1 470 381 2552 US (Atlanta)
+1 646 518 9805 US (New Y ork)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New Y ork)
+1 651 372 8299 US
+1 786 635 1003 US (Miami)
+1 253 215 8782 US
Meeting ID: 988 6745 8019
Find your local number: https.//zoom.us/u/an1xd5xEQ

Join by SIP
98867458019@zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323
162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
221.122.88.195 (China)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (EMEA)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
209.9.211.110 (Hong Kong
China)
64.211.144.160 (Braxzil)
69.174.57.160 (Canada)
207.226.132.110 (Japan)
Meeting ID: 988 6745 8019
Password: 000668
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